TECHNICAL EVALUATION REPORT

p Name of Procuring Agency:
Method of Procurement -

Title of Procurement:

4. Tender Inquiry No.

s. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE)
Date & Time of Big Closing

Date & Time of Bid Opening

S. No of Bids Received:

(As per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

Karachi Cantonment Board

Two Stage One Envelop

Construction of 08 Nos shops at Mubarak Shaheed Road

near Cantt General Hospital

Daily “Jang”, “The Express Tribune”, Nawa-
“Awami Awaz” dated 02/11/2024.

[-Waqt” &
TS55020E dated 31/10/2024
20/11/2024 at 12:30

20/11/2024 at 01:00

05 Nos.
. A Criteria for Bid Evaluation: As per bidding document
10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: Technical bids of firms evaluated as per criteria
mentioned in bidding document
. : Technical Ru-lel BcgulalionlSBD*/Policy/anis for
. Name of Bidder : - Rejection / Acceptance as per Rule 35 of
(if applicable) PP Rules, 2004
M/s The Rajput Associates 40 Tedinesl ig‘;‘s“:f;:if: d’;‘;'g'z;c'::;':g the
K-Rehman Enterprises 39 Tech:ri;i:'igi;ql;a;:f;;eig d‘;:;n:;c:l;e:::g L
M/s Sher Ali & Brothers 56 Teclmical bigrig;e;ﬁ?::‘i;;gj pRie
" M/s ZJ Enterprises 54 Technical bi: rl; El)‘céﬁ?enss‘l;; :)145 per Rule 35
! 7115 Shah Faisal & Brothers 74 Technical bi:fig;c ;ﬁ?:ss:l;g&s perRule 33
1. NIL.

Cantonment FXecutive Officer
Karachi Cantonment

| \S%Ep


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

N

TECHNICAL EVALUATION REPORT
(As per Rule 35 of PP R

Name of Procuring Agency:
Method of Procurement -

Title of Procurement:
Tender Inquiry No.

PPRA Rel, No. (TSL)

Date & Time of Bid Closing
Date & Time of Bid Opening
No of Bids Received:
Criteria for Bid Evaluation:

Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:

ules, 2004)

Karachij Cantonment Board

Two

Stage One Envelop

Construction of 04 Nos Flats on Second Floor at Survey
No. 36/17, Doli Khata, Karachi

Daily “Jang”, “The Express Tribune”
“Awami Awaz” dated 02/] 172024,

» Nawa-I-Waqt” &

1855020E dated 31/10/2024

20/11/2024 at 12:30

20/11/2024 at 01:00

03 Nos.

As per bidding document

Technical bids of firms evaluated as per criteria
mentioned in bidding document

L

Name of Bidder

Technical
(if applicable)

Rule/ chuIation/SBD*/Policy/Basis for
Rejection / Acceptance as per Rule 35 of

M/s AS & Sons

25

PP Rules, 2004
Technical disqualified for not meeting the
criteria as per bidding document

|

M/s The Rajput Associates

40

Technical disqualified for not mecting the
criteria as per bidding document

[
| M/s Shah Faisal & Brothers
L

74

Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
of PP Rules, 2004

NIL.

Cantonment ExXecutive OffTicer
»  Karachi Cantonment
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TECHNICAL EV

ALUATION REPORT

AS per Rule

Name ufl’mcuring Agency:
Method ofl’mcurcmcnl :

litle of Procurement:
lender Inquiry No.

PPRA Ref. No. (TSE)

Date & Time of Bid Closing
Date & Time of Bid Opening
No of Bids Received:
Criteria for Bid Evaluation:

Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:

35 of PP Rules 2004

Karachj Cantonment Board

Two

Construction of Filter
Raja Ghazanfer Al Khan Road

Stage One [invclop

Plant near Jeddah Center

Daily “Jang”, “The Express Tribune”, Nawa-I-Waqt” &
“Awami Awaz" dated 02/ 112024,

TSS55020E dated 31/ 0/2024

20/1172024 at 12:30

20/11/2024 at 01:00

04 Nos.

As per bidding document

Technical bids of firms cvaluated as per criteria
mentioned in bidding document

Technical Rule/ chulalioanBD"/Policy/Busis rm;.
; Technica ; Rule 35 o
ame ; Rejection / Acceptance as per
Name of Bidder (il‘ﬂpplicublc) ejecti e [l;ulcs, Frvly
Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35—’
M’s Sher Ali & Brothers 6l of PP Rules, 2004
. e Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
M’s K-Rehman Enterprises 56 of PP Rules, 2004
| Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
M/s The Rajput Associates 52 of PP Rules, 2004 '
o Technical disqualified for not meeting the
M/s A.S & Sons 25 criteria as per bidding document

NIL

Cantonmen(Fxecutive Officer
AL Karachi Cantonment
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TLECHN] Al l".\’:\l.l':\'l'lON RF,[’ORT
AS per Rule Sorp * Rules 2004

Name of l’rncurmg Agency:

Karachij Cantonmeny Board
2 Method Of Procuremeny '
ek Two Stage One Envelop
! ke of Procyr ‘ment: ;
cment: ' /}nlluxll Maintenance & Repair of Cantonment Fund
Building
4. Fender Inquiry N TIRTer
quiry No, ‘ Dm'ly Jang”, “The Express Tribune", Nuwn-l-qul“ &
‘Awami Awyz” dated 02/11/2024.
] o 'O re
> PPRA Ref. N, (TSE) 1S55020E dated 31/10/2024
6 Date & Time ol Big Closing 20/11/2024 at 12:30
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening 20/11/2024 at 01:00
8. No of Bids Received: 06 Nos.
9. Criteria for 13ig Evaluation: As per bidding document
10 Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: Technical bids of firms evaluated as per criteria
mentioned in bidding document
Technical Rule/ Regulnlion/SBD*IPolicy/Basis for
Name of Bidder (fap alli]- |lhl ) Rejection / Acceptance as per Rule 35 of
B ] Ppficable PP Rules, 2004
M/s Buildtech Internationgl 51 Fechical blgflg;cliﬁ?::l;;gj ks
NS K-Rehman Enterprises 56 Technical blgflg[:c[:z?::l;g(z)lj per Rule 35
o T ‘echnical bid in re i le 35
M/s Abdul Ghaflar & Sons 60 Heg !oflg;};z?:ssgzgj pesle3
. Technical bid in res onsive as per Rule 35
M/s Sher Ali & Brothers 56 of PP Rﬁ]es 2004 d
» . 56 Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
Nis Z) Enterprises of PP Rules, 2004
\:-—-V _ ' 74 Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
Mos Shab Faisal & Brother of PP Rules, 2004
11 NIL.

Karachi Cantonment
3 -
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TECHNICAL EVALUATION REPORT

(As per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

Name of Procuring Agency:
Method of Procurement -

Title of Procurement:

Tender Inquiry No.

PPRA Ref. No. (TSE)
Date & Time of Bid Closing
Date & Time of Bid Opening
No of Bids Received:

Criteria for Bid Evaluation:

10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:

Karachi Cantonment Board
Two Stage One Envelop

Annual Maintenance & Repair of Cantonment Fund
Road

Daily *“Jang”, “The Express Tribune”, Nawa-I-Waqt™ &
“Awami Awaz” dated 02/11/2024.

TS55020E dated 31/10/2024
20/11/2024 at 12:30
20/11/2024 at 01:00

07 Nos.

As per bidding document

Technical bids of firms evaluated as per criteria
mentioned in bidding document

. r Rule/ Regulation/SBD*/Policy/Basis for
Name of Ridder . I“CChT.c“] Rejection / Acceptance as per Rule 35 of
l (if applicable) PP Rules, 2004

M/s Shah Faisal & Brothers 60 el b'gf';;}:z ?:;:';S;: P ishics

| M/s Al Zaman Construction 6l #ecitlical blgflg;eéﬂ?;il;g;: PerRiie35

" v . ’ Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
M/s Sher Ali & Brothers 56 of PP Rules, 2004

e - Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
| M/s 7] EnlcrprlSCS 52 of PP Rules. 2004

[ Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
. M/s Abdul GhafTar & Sons l 60 of PP Rules, 2004

s A Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
M/s The Rajput Associates 1 50 of PP Rules, 2004

Com o o ' 5| Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
M/s Buildtech International of PP Rules, 2004

Cantonment Executive Officer

Karachi Cantonment
ﬁh it (@
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Name of Provuning Agemy
Methad of Procurement

Lile of Provurement
1 Tender Inquiry No.

s PPRA Ref No. (181)

o Date & Time of Bid Closing

7. Date & Time of Bid Opening
8 No of Bids Received:
9

Criteria for Bid Ey aluation:

10 Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:

Narachi Cantonment Board

wo Stage One Unvelop

Annual Maintenance & Repair of Cantonment Pund
Sewerage Line/ Drainage

Daily “Jang™, “The Express Tribune”, Naw asl«Waq" &
“Awami Awaz" dated 02/1172024.

INSS020L dated 3171072024
2001172024 at 12:30
201172024 at 01:00

07 Nos.

As per bidding document

Technical bids of firms evaluated as per criteria
mentioned in bidding document

. i Technical Rule/ Regulation/SBD*/Policy/Basis for
Name of Bidder Rejection / Aceeptance as per Rule 35 of
) ol (ifapplicable) PP Rules, 2004
M s Shah l?.?iul & l}mlhcr§ | 79 Technical bigrig‘:v I:?]?::,“l(c)gj per Rule:33
Ms Sher All & Brothers | s  Pochnionl big:;‘,fﬁﬁ?:;‘;;&‘ pariSU a3
s Al Hakeem Builders 59 Technical bi:)iri; I:v;ﬂ?:sf:l;; (1)1: per Rule 35
M's Abdul Ghailar & Sons & Technical bi(‘)’fi;‘,[:‘éﬁ‘l’c“:igg&s Pt ERule 38
N The Rajput Assxiates o | Tohnialbid o rsponsiveasper Rule 33
A Baldiech International 3l Yeohnkoal bigri:::;ﬁ::‘i;:)gj per Rule 35
Ms Tasawar & Brothers 16 chh::ﬁ::g‘ﬂu;::l;:g m(:::z::“ the

Ll N

Cantonment

Ql.

Lxecutive OfMcer
Karachi Cantonment
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TECHNICAL EVAL

UATION REPORT
(As per Rule 35 or rp 5 )

Rules, 2004

Name of Procuring Agency: Karachi Cantonment Board

Method ofl’mcurcmcnl :

Two Stage One Envelop
3. 'I" - ) . e
itle of | rocurement: Annual Maintenance & Repair of water Supply Pipe
ines

l . . C NI .

ender Inquiry No, Daily “Jang”, “The Express Tribune”, Nawa-[-Waqt” &
“Awami Awgz” dated 02/] 172024,
3. PPRA Ref. No, (I'SE) TS55020E dated 31/10/2024

& Date & Time of ig Closing 20/11/2024 at 12:30
T Date & Time of g Opening 20/11/2024 at 01:09
8. No of Bids Received: 05 Nos.
9. Criteria for Big Evaluation; As per bidding document
10.  Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: Technical bids of firms evaluated as per criteria
mentioned in bidding document
B o Technical Rule/ ReguI:ltion/SBD*/Policy/anis for
' Name of Bidder Gfappli u‘l)le) Rejection / Acceptance as per Rule 35 of
| ‘ PR PP Rules, 2004
| M/s 7) Enterprises 56 Technical bl: rl; ;e;zc;cnssn;g gj per Rule 35
| MJs Sher Al & Brothers 56 Technical b'gf'g;e}iﬁ‘,’::';ggj e Rulg 35
—_— - i r
le 35
M/s Abdul Ghaffar & Sons 60 Tecinizal b':f';‘,,ﬁe;ﬂ‘,’:;';gd"j s ule
B S 4 Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
M/s Buildtech International 51 of PP Rules, 2004
I , , 16 Technical disqualified for not meeting the
M/s Tasawar & Brothers criteria as per bidding document

il N

Cantonment Executive Officer
Karachi Cantonment
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TECIINICAL E\'ALUATION REPORT
As per Rule 38 of pp Rules, 2004)

Name of Procuring Agency
Method of Procurement -

ltle of Procurement:

4 Tender Inquiry No.

5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE)

6 Date & Time of Big Closing
Date & Time of Big Opening
No ol Bids Received:
Criteria for Bid Evaluation:

Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:

Karachi Cantonment Board
Two Stage One Envelop

Miscellancous Public Improvement Works

Daily “Jang", “The Express Tribune™, Nawa-1-Waqt” &
“Awami Awaz" dated 02/11/2024.

TS55020E dated 31/10/2024
2071172024 at 12:30
20/1172024 at 01:00

10 Nos.

As per bidding document

Technical bids of firms evaluated as per criteria
mentioned in bidding document

Technieal Rule/ Regulation/SBD*/Policy/Basis for
| Name of Bidder (it ll'"mll)l Rejection / Acceptance as per Rule 35 of
- App AR PP Rules, 2004
M/s Abdul Ghaffur & Sanc Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35

| Ahcul Uhaffar & Sons o of PP Rules, 2004
- Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35

\'i ¢ 3 |

L s }\,A X DBrothers 56 of PP Rules, 2004
The Rn . Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35

L M/s The Rajput Associates 51 of PP Rules, 2004
. ‘ Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35

l Nl.’s Al Hakeem Builders 59 of PP Rules, 2004
LM Buildtech International 51 Technical bl:;g;c;ﬂ?::l;ggj per e 39
- e ! ” Technical disqualified for not meeting the

Vs asawar & Hrothers criteria as per bidding document
Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
M/s Shah Faisal & Brothers 79 % SEPP Rules i
; Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35
NUs Z) Enterprises 56 of PP R‘l)xlcs. 2004 g

' . , Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35

M/s Al Zaman Construction 61 of PP Rules, 2004
- Technical bid in responsive as per Rule 35

A oS \Il." \Il |\ ”"‘lllh’r\ i 56 orpp Rules, 2004

| NIL

Cantonme cutive Officer

. Karachi Canton t
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